CITY OF VIROQUA COUNCIL MINUTES MARCH 28, 2017

1. Roll call:

The regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. on Tuesday, March 28, 2017 by Mayor Larry Fanta with Alderpersons Steve Bekkedal, Marc Polsean, Terry Noble, Mike Bankes, Mike Koppa, Cyndy Hubbard, John Montemurno, Todd Sanwick and Sondra Naxi present. Also present were City Administrator John Severson, City Clerk Lori Polhamus, Attorney George Hopkins, Public Works Director Sarah Grainger, Fire Chief Chad Buros, Police Chief Daron Jefson, Robert Starks and Evan Blattner

- **2. Approval of the March 14, 2017 Regular Council minutes** Motion by Alderperson Polsean/second by Alderperson Bankes to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2017 Council meeting. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- 3. First period for public comment none
- **4. Operator license approvals (Public Safety)** Motion by Alderperson Hubbard/second by Alderperson Montemurno to approve operator licenses for Jaali Parrish and Jennifer Smart. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **5.** Application for Temporary Class B beer/Class B wine license Viroqua Chamber Main Street Annual Bash (Public Safety) Motion by Alderperson Bankes/second by Alderperson Koppa to approve the temporary Class B beer and wine license for the Viroqua Chamber Main Street on May 11, 2017. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **6.** Application for Temporary Class B wine license Associates of the Restored Temple Theatre Season Announcement Celebration (Public Safety) Motion by Alderperson Hubbard/second by Alderperson Sanwick to approve the Class B wine license for Associates of the Restored Temple Theatre on April 22, 2017. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- 7. Renewal of Mayoral appointment to Viroqua Housing Authority Thomas Weston, 5 year term, expiring 6/1/2022 Motion by Alderperson Polsean/second by Alderperson Bekkedal to reappoint Thomas Weston to the Viroqua Housing Authority for a five year term. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **8.** Certified Survey Map approval Robert Starks (Plan Commission) Motion by Alderperson Bankes/second by Alderperson Hubbard to approve the extraterritorial certified survey map for Robert Starks. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **9.** Certified Survey Map approval Schultz & Sorenson properties (Plan Commission) Motion by Alderperson Bekkedal/second by Alderperson Montemurno to approve the certified survey map for the Schultz & Sorenson properties behind Tractor Supply. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **10.** Approval of Vierbicher contract for assistance on Brendel Lane and Conner Street project submission to **DNR** (**Public Works**) Motion by Alderperson Hubbard/second by Alderperson Naxi to approve the Vierbicher contract for \$2500 to submit both projects to the DNR. Roll call vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- **11. Payment of bills.** Motion by Alderperson Montemurno/second by Alderperson Naxi to approve the payment of bills on report date 03/28/17 in the amount of \$37,650.66. Roll call vote all in favor. Motion carried.
- 12. Second Period for Public Comment none
- **13. Adjournment -** Motion made by Alderperson Polsean/second by Alderperson Koppa to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Voice vote all in favor. Motion carried.

Minutes respectfully submitted by: Lori Polhamus, City Clerk